
https://vcc.zoom.us/j/66529145564




VCC Education Council Meeting Minutes–Draft  Page 1 of 5 
February 13, 2024 





VCC Education Council Meeting Minutes–Draft  Page 3 of 5 
February 13, 2024 

f) Concept Paper: Paralegal Diploma 

�ƒ K. Jovanovic, J. Chee and C. Sauvé presented the concept paper for the revised Paralegal Diploma 
program, following the recent program renewal. 

�ƒ They key change was to align the program structure with the Granting of Credentials Policy. The 
diploma program consists of core courses (including two practica), courses in several practice areas 
(litigation, real estate/conveyancing, corporate, family law/estates), and electives. The certificate exit 
pathway will involve students taking all core courses, all courses from one practice area, electives and 
a short practicum. Students can obtain only one certificate; previously, students could complete up to 
5 credentials (diploma and 4 certificates) for fundamentally the same program, which was not aligned 
with policy. 

�ƒ VCC’s current program is one of three programs recognized by the BC Paralegal Association (BCPA), 
representing BC Paralegals in the regulatory process. The department is working with the BCPA to 
ensure the program continues to remain recognized. 

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a) Curriculum Committee 

i) New Course Content Guides: Apprenticeships (Auto Body and Collision Technician, Automotive 
Refinishing Technician, Automotive Glass Technician, Automotive Service Technician, Baker, 
Hairstylist) 

MOTION: THAT Education Council approve, in the form presented at this meeting, six new 
apprenticeship course content guides: Auto Body and Collision Technician Apprentice, 
Automotive Glass Technician Apprentice, Automotive Refinishing Technician Apprentice, 
Automotive Service Technician Apprentice, Baker Apprentice, and Hairstylist Apprentice. 

Moved by T. Rowlatt, Seconded & CARRIED (Unanimously) 

�ƒ T. Rowlatt presented the proposal for new apprenticeship course content guides (CCGs). The proposed 
CCGs group apprenticeship courses so they can be displayed on the website in a way that is clearer 
and more accessible for students. Curriculum Committee had no feedback. 

ii)  Program Update: Certified Dental Assisting Certificate (Online) 

MOTION: THAT Education Council approve, in the form presented at this meeting, the revised Certified 
Dental Assisting Certificate (Online) program, 13 revised and 3 new course outlines. 

Moved by T. Rowlatt, Seconded & CARRIED (Unanimously) 

�ƒ C. Larson presented the proposal for the revised online (formerly “distance”) Certified Dental Assisting 
Certificate program. VCC also offers an in-person program. The online program is shifting to a cohort-
based model from continuous intake, which became challenging to manage due to the number of 
students and changing demographics. The cohort-



VCC Education Council Meeting Minutes–Draft  Page 4 of 5 
February 13, 2024 

iii)  New Program: Global Supply Chain Management Post-Degree Diploma 

MOTION: 



VCC Education Council Meeting Minutes–Draft  Page 5 of 5 
February 13, 2024 

10. NEXT MEETING AND ADJOURNMENT 

�ƒ The next Education Council meeting will be held on March 12, 2024, 3:30–5:30 p.m. 

�ƒ A special Education Council meeting will be held on March 18, 3:00-4:00 p.m. for the Enrolment Plan. 

�ƒ The meeting was adjourned at 5:28 p.m.  

 
 
Natasha Mandryk, 
Chair, VCC Education Council 
 

7





�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š



�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•

��

�W�µ�Œ�‰�}�•��

���}�}�l�•���‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u�����o�o���‰�Z���•���•���}�(���l�]�š���Z���v�������Ÿ�À�]�Ÿ���•���]�v���o�µ���]�v�P���š�Z�����‰�Œ���‰���Œ���Ÿ�}�v�����v�����‰�Œ���•���v�š���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���À���P���š�����o���•�U���•�}�µ�‰�•�U

�•���µ�����•�U���u�����š�U�����}�o�����l�]�š���Z���v���]�š���u�•�U�������•�•���Œ�š�•�U�������l�]�v�P�����v�����‰���•�š�Œ�Ç�X���d�Z���Ç���Z���À�������Æ�š���v�•�]�À�����l�v�}�Á�o�����P�����}�(���•���(���š�Ç�U���•���v�]�š���Ÿ�}�v

���v�����(�}�}�����•�š�}�Œ���P���U���š�Z���Ç���Z���v���o���������•�]�����u���v�µ���‰�o���v�v�]�v�P�����v�������}�•�Ÿ�v�P�U�����v�����š�Z���Ç���Z���o�‰���Z���v���o�������µ�•�š�}�u���Œ���Œ���o���Ÿ�}�v�•�X��

�����W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����}�}�l���ï���Á�]�o�o���Z���À�����u���š�����o�o���}�(���š�Z�����Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•���}�(���š�Z�����v���Ÿ�}�v���o���Z�������^�����o���•�š���v�����Œ�����(�}�Œ�����}�}�l�X���d�Z���Ç���µ�•�µ���o�o�Ç

�Á�}�Œ�l���µ�v�����Œ���o�]�u�]�š�������•�µ�‰���Œ�À�]�•�]�}�v�����v�����Á�]�o�o�����������}�u�‰���š���v�š�����š���š�Z�����u���i�}�Œ���š�����Z�v�]�‹�µ���•�����v�����‰�Œ�]�v���]�‰�o���•���µ�•�������]�v�����}�}�l�]�v�P�U

�����l�]�v�P�U�����v�����}�š�Z���Œ�����•�‰�����š�•���}�(���(�}�}�����‰�Œ���‰���Œ���Ÿ�}�v�X���/�v���������]�Ÿ�}�v���š�}�������•�}�µ�v�����•���š���}�(�����}�}�l�]�v�P���•�l�]�o�o�•�U�������‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����}�}�l�����š���š�Z�]�•

�o���À���o���•�Z�}�µ�o���������������o�����š�}���‰�o���v�����v�������}�•�š���u���v�µ�•�����v�����Œ�����]�‰���•�U�����v�����Z���À�������v���µ�v�����Œ�•�š���v���]�v�P���}�(���š�Z�������}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v���•�l�]�o�o�•���š�Z���š

�Á�]�o�o���������v�������•�•���Œ�Ç���š�}�������P�]�v���š�}���š���l���������o���������Œ�•�Z�]�‰���Œ�}�o�����]�v���š�Z�����l�]�š���Z���v�X��

�s�]�•�]�š���^�l�]�o�o�����d�Œ�������•���������(�}�Œ���š�Z�����(�µ�o�o���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���W�Œ�}�.�o���X��

��

�����u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Z���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•

�s���o�]�����&�}�}�����^���(�������>���À���o���í�������Œ�Ÿ�.�����š�����~�����Œ�Ÿ�.�����Ÿ�}�v���u�µ�•�š���Œ���u���]�v���À���o�]�����š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z�}�µ�š�����o�o�����}�µ�Œ�•���•�•

�����À���o�]�����^�l�]�o�o�����d�Œ�������•�������/�����v�µ�u�����Œ��

�������µ�Œ�Œ���v�š�����u�‰�o�}�Ç���Œ�����v�����•�‰�}�v�•�}�Œ�Ž

�Ž�E�}�š���W�����À���Œ�Ç���Œ���P�]�•�š���Œ���������‰�‰�Œ���v�Ÿ�������Z���•�����}�š�Z�����v�����u�‰�o�}�Ç���Œ�����v���������•�‰�}�v�•�}�Œ�X���d�Z�������u�‰�o�}�Ç���Œ���Z�]�Œ���•���Ç�}�µ�����v�����‰���Ç�•���(�}�Œ���Ç�}�µ�Œ

�Á�}�Œ�l�V���š�Z�����•�‰�}�v�•�}�Œ�����}�u�u�]�š�•���š�}���Z���o�‰�]�v�P���Ç�}�µ���P���š���}�‰�‰�}�Œ�š�µ�v�]�Ÿ���•���š�}���o�����Œ�v���}�v���š�Z�����i�}�������v�����Œ���‰�}�Œ�š�•���}�v���Ç�}�µ�Œ���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���•�•�X���/�v

�u�}�•�š�������•���•�U���š�Z�������u�‰�o�}�Ç���Œ�����v�����•�‰�}�v�•�}�Œ�����Œ�����š�Z�����•���u�����‰���Œ�•�}�v���}�Œ���}�Œ�P���v�]�Ì���Ÿ�}�v�X

��

�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v���~�W�>���Z�•

���‰�‰�o�]�����v�š�•���Á�Z�}���Z���À�����Œ���o���À���v�š���Á�}�Œ�l�����Æ�‰���Œ�]���v�������~�]�v�����X���X���}�Œ�����o�•���Á�Z���Œ���•���}�Œ���‰�Œ���À�]�}�µ�•���š�Œ�������•���š�Œ���]�v�]�v�P���u���Ç�����������o�]�P�]���o�����š�}

�Á�Œ�]�š�������Z���o�o���v�P�������Æ���u�•���(�}�Œ���o���À���o�•���}�(���š�����Z�v�]�����o���š�Œ���]�v�]�v�P���š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z���^�l�]�o�o�����d�Œ�������•�������X

��

�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����µ�Œ���Ÿ�}�v���˜���D���Æ�]�u�µ�u���d�]�u�����(�}�Œ�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v

�d�Z�����š�����Z�v�]�����o���š�Œ���]�v�]�v�P���~�ò���Á�����l�•�•���P���v���Œ���o�o�Ç���š���l���•���î���Ç�����Œ�•���š�}�����}�u�‰�o���š���U�����o�}�v�P�•�]�������ï�ì�ì�ì���Z�}�µ�Œ�•���}�(���Á�}�Œ�l�r�����•�������š�Œ���]�v�]�v�P�X

�d�Z���Œ�����]�•���v�}���u���Æ�]�u�µ�u���Ÿ�u�����š�}�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v�X

�� �h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�U���P�Œ�����µ���š���•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

�W�>�K���·�í �E�l��

��

�������]�Ÿ�}�v���o���W�>�K���/�v�(�}�Œ�u���Ÿ�}�v

�E�l��

10









 

 
DECISION NOTE 

 
PREPARED FOR: Education Council 
 
DATE:   March 12, 2024 
 
ISSUE: Revisions to Medical Device Reprocessing Technician Certificate and Renal 

Dialysis Technician Short Certificate 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Continuing Studies Health area is proposing updates to the criminal record check (CRC) admission 
requirement in the Medical Device Reprocessing Technician Certificate and Renal Dialysis Technician 
Short Certificate programs. 
 
CRCs are required by health authorities for clinical placements, which students need to complete in 
order to graduate. Currently, CRCs are required “upon acceptance,” and there have been issues with 
students not completing their CRC in time for their clinical placement, as these are relatively short 
programs, and the CRC process takes some time. 
 
A completed CRC will now be required prior to admission. This will ensure students are able to start 
their clinical placements as planned. 
 
Other changes made in consultation with the Registrar’s Office included simplifying English language 
requirements and adding a maximum time for completion for both programs. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Adrian Lipsett, Dean of Continuing Studies, presented the proposal.   
 
The committee discussed English language tests, which are required by some employers/health 
authorities as part of the hiring process. There were concerns that these assessments may pose a barrier 
to employment for graduates who are unsuccessful on the test. 
 
Members suggested addressing this concern by, e.g., building in an English assessment before the start 
of the program; including more language/communication skills in the curriculum; adding a note to the 
recommended characteristics section; and conducting a scan of various employers to inform students of 
their requirements. 
 
The dean will take these points back for discussion with the department.  

14





https://curriculum.vcc.ca/continuing-studies/medical-device-reprocessing-technician-certificate/index.html


�~�š�Œ�}�Á�o���©�•

�ð�X�����µ�P���î�í�U���î�ì�í�õ�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ñ�X���K���š���í�ì�U���î�ì�í�õ�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�ò�X���K���š���î�õ�U���î�ì�í�õ�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�ó�X���D���Œ���í�ó�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�Z�������������Z�������v�v���©

�~�Œ�����v�v���©�•

�ô�X�����������õ�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�õ�X���:���v���î�ð�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�í�ì�X�����������í�ñ�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�í�í�X���D���Œ���î�î�U���î�ì�î�ï�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�í�î�X���E�}�À���í�ð�U���î�ì�î�ï�����Ç

�Z�������������Z�������v�v���©

�~�Œ�����v�v���©�•

�E���u�� ���r�u���]�o �W�Z�}�v���l���Æ�š�X

�Z�������������Z�������v�v���© �Œ�����v�v���©�›�À�����X���� �ô�ò�ó�ð

�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����}�v�š���v�š���'�µ�]����

��

�W�µ�Œ�‰�}�•��

�d�Z�����‰�µ�Œ�‰�}�•�����}�(���š�Z�����D�����]�����o�������À�]�������Z���‰�Œ�}�����•�•�]�v�P���d�����Z�v�]���]���v�������Œ�Ÿ





�� �h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�U���P�Œ�����µ���š���•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=MDRT%201201
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=MDRT%201211


���}�µ�Œ�•���•

��

�Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Z���Œ�����š���Œ�]�•�Ÿ



��

�d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���}�(�������Z�]���À���u���v�š

�d�Z�������À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���}�µ�š���}�u���•���(�}�Œ���������Z���•�š�µ�����v�š���]�•���‰�Œ���‰���Œ���������Ç���š�Z�����]�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�}�Œ�����v�����Œ���‰�}�Œ�š�������š�}���š�Z�����^�š�µ�����v�š

�Z�����}�Œ���•�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š�����š���š�Z�������}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���•���u���•�š���Œ�•�X��

��

�d�Z�����š�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���š�Ç�‰�]�����o�o�Ç���•�Z�}�Á�•�������o���©���Œ���P�Œ���������(�}�Œ���������Z�����}�µ�Œ�•���X���d�Z�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�����‹�µ�]�À���o���v�š���(�}�Œ���������}�µ�Œ�•�����]�•���}���š���]�v�������(�Œ�}�u

�o���©���Œ���P�Œ�������•�����•���(�}�o�o�}�Á�•�W

�'�Œ�����]�v�P���^�š���v�����Œ��

�'�Œ������ �W���Œ�����v�š���P�������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v �'�Œ���������W�}�]�v�š

���‹�µ�]�À���o���v���Ç

���= �õ�ì�r�í�ì�ì �ð�X�ï�ï

�� �ô�ñ�r�ô�õ �ð�X�ì�ì

���r �ô�ì�r�ô�ð �ï�X�ò�ó

���= �ó�ò�r�ó�õ �ï�X�ï�ï

�� �ó�î�r�ó�ñ �ï�X�ì�ì

���r �ò�ô�r�ó�í �D�]�v�]�u�µ�u���W���•�• �î�X�ò�ó

���= �ò�ð�r�ò�ó �&���]�o�]�v�P���'�Œ������ �î�X�ï�ï

�� �ò�ì�r�ò�ï �î�X�ì�ì

���r �ñ�ñ�r�ñ�õ �í�X�ò�ó

�� �ñ�ì�r�ñ�ð �í�X�ì�ì

�& �ì�r�ð�õ �ì�X�ì�ì

�^ �ó�ì���}�Œ

�P�Œ�����š���Œ

�^���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç���t���•�š�µ�����v�š���Z���•���u���š�����v�����u���•�š���Œ�������������o�����Œ�o�Ç�������.�v���������}���Ç���}�(

�•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�����‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���v�����•���š�}���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�������•�š���v�����Œ���•

�E�l��

�h �h�v�•���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç���t���•�š�µ�����v�š���Z���•���v�}�š���u���š�����v�����u���•�š���Œ�������������o�����Œ�o�Ç�������.�v����

���}���Ç���}�(���•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�����‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���v�����•���š�}���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�������•�š���v�����Œ���•

�E�l��

�/ �/�v���}�u�‰�o���š�� �E�l��

�/�W ���}�µ�Œ�•�����]�v���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���•�• �E�l��

�t �t�]�š�Z���Œ���Á���o �E�l��

���}�µ�Œ�•��

�^�š���v���]�v�P�•

�Z ���µ���]�š�X���E�}�����Œ�����]�š �E�l��

���y ���Æ���u�‰�š�X�����Œ�����]�š���'�Œ���v�š���� �E�l��

�d�� �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�����Œ�����]�š �E�l��

�'�Œ���������W�}�]�v�š�����À���Œ���P�����~�'�W���•

�d�Z�������}�µ�Œ�•�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�•���•�Z���o�o�������������o���µ�o���š���������•���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}���µ���š���}�(���š�Z�������}�µ�Œ�•�������Œ�����]�š���À���o�µ�������v�����š�Z�����P�Œ���������À���o�µ���X

�d�Z�����'�W�����•�Z���o�o�������������o���µ�o���š���������Ç�����]�À�]���]�v�P���š�Z�����š�}�š���o���v�µ�u�����Œ���}�(�������Z�]���À���������}�µ�Œ�•�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�•�����Ç���š�Z�����š�}�š���o���v�µ�u�����Œ���}�(

���•�•�]�P�v���������}�µ�Œ�•�������Œ�����]�š���À���o�µ���•�X���d�Z�]�•�����µ�u�µ�o���Ÿ�À�����'�W�����•�Z���o�o�������������š���Œ�u�]�v���������v�����•�š���š�������}�v���š�Z�����d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š�����š���š�Z�������v�����}�(

�������Z���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���o���À���o���}�Œ���•���u���•�š���Œ�X

�'�Œ�������• �•�Z���o�o ���� ���•�•�]�P�v���� �š�} �Œ���‰�����š���� ���}�µ�Œ�•���• �]�v �š�Z�� �•���u�� �u���v�v���Œ ���• ���}�µ�Œ�•���• �š���l���v �}�v�o�Ç �}�v���� �&�}�Œ �š�Z�� �‰�µ�Œ�‰�}�•�� �}�( �'�W��

21





�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

mailto:rbennett@vcc.ca
mailto:csauve@vcc.ca
mailto:alipsett@vcc.ca
mailto:trowlatt@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:nmandryk@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca


�ð�X�����µ�P���î�í�U���î�ì�í�õ�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ñ�X�����������õ�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ò�X�����������í�ñ�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ó�X���D���Œ���î�ï�U���î�ì�î�ï�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�ô�X���E�}�À���í�ð�U���î�ì�î�ï�����Ç

�Z�������������Z�������v�v���©

�~�Œ�����v�v���©�•

�E���u�� ���r�u���]�o �W�Z�}�v���l���Æ�š�X

�Z�������������Z�������v�v���© �Œ�����v�v���©�›�À�����X���� �ô�ò�ó�ð

�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����}�v�š���v�š���'�µ�]����

��

�W�µ�Œ�‰�}�•��

�d�Z�����Z���v���o�����]���o�Ç�•�]�•���d�����Z�v�]���]���v���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���Á�]�o�o���‰�Œ���‰���Œ�����•�š�µ�����v�š�•���š�}���‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���š�Z�����Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���������µ�Ÿ���•���}�(���Z���v���o�����]���o�Ç�•�]�•

�d�����Z�v�]���]���v�•�����Ç���š�Œ���]�v�]�v�P���š�Z���u���]�v���š�Z�����l�v�}�Á�o�����P���U���•�l�]�o�o�•�U�����v�������}�u�‰���š���v���]���•���v�������•�•���Œ�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���•���(���o�Ç�����v�������+�����Ÿ�À���o�Ç�����•

�‰���Œ�š���}�(�������š�����u���]�v�����]���o�Ç�•�]�•���(�����]�o�]�Ÿ���•�X

24



�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•

��

�����u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Z���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•

�'�Œ���������í�î���P�Œ�����µ���Ÿ�}�v���}�Œ�����‹�µ�]�À���o���v�š

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=BIOL%200993
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=OACP%201108


��



���}�µ�Œ�•���•

��

�Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Z���Œ�����š���Œ�]�•�Ÿ���•���}�(���^�š�µ�����v�š�•

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}�������i�µ�•�š���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���]�v�������Z�}�•�‰�]�š���o���•���«�v�P�X���W�Œ���À�]�}�µ�•���Z�����o�š�Z�������Œ��

���Æ�‰���Œ�]���v�������]�•�����v�����•�•���š�X

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���}�‰���Œ���š�����Œ���o���š���������‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š�X

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���š���l�����]�v�]�Ÿ���Ÿ�À���U���Z���v���o�����Œ���•�‰�}�v�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç�����v�����u���]�v�š���]�v�����}�v�.�����v�Ÿ���o�]�š�Ç�X

�����‰���v�������o���U�����š�Z�]�����o�����v�����Œ���•�‰�����ž�µ�o�X

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���µ�v�����Œ�����o�}�•�������]�Œ�����Ÿ�}�v�����•�������u���u�����Œ���}�(�������Z�����o�š�Z�������Œ�����š�����u�X

���©���v�Ÿ�}�v���š�}�������š���]�o�U���������µ�Œ�����Ç�U���‰���Ÿ���v�����U�����v���������]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���Á���o�o���µ�v�����Œ���‰�Œ���•�•�µ�Œ���X

�&�o���Æ�]���]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}�������i�µ�•�š���š�}�������Œ�o�Ç���u�}�Œ�v�]�v�P�����v�������À���v�]�v�P���‰�Œ�����Ÿ���µ�u���•�Z�]�L



��

�d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���}�(�������Z�]���À���u���v�š

�d�Z�������À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���}�µ�š���}�u���•���(�}�Œ���������Z���•�š�µ�����v�š���]�•���‰�Œ���‰���Œ���������Ç���š�Z�����]�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�}�Œ�����v�����Œ���‰�}�Œ�š�������š�}���š�Z�����^�š�µ�����v�š

�Z�����}�Œ���•�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š�����š���š�Z�������}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���•���u���•�š���Œ�•�X





 

 
DECISION NOTE 

 
PREPARED FOR: Education Council 
 
DATE:   March 12, 2024 
 
ISSUE: Two new courses in Computer Aided Draft (CAD) and Building Information 

Modelling (BIM) Technician Diploma 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CAD & BIM Technologies department is proposing an update to the Computer Aided Draft (CAD) 
and Building Information Modelling (BIM) Technician Diploma. 
 
The program was recently revised to more evenly spread credits through the terms, and it was identified 
during the scheduling process that one course, DRFT 1286 Engineering Statics, would need to be taught 
over a holiday break. To avoid this issue and align with the standard term structure, the proposal is to 
split this course into two 1-credit courses: DRFT 2286 Statics 1 will be offered in the fall term, and DRFT 
2287 Statics 2 in the winter term. No changes were made to content.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Kelly Wightman, Department Head of CAD & BIM Technologies, presented the proposal.  
 
There was a discussion about the condensed schedule (3 longer days per week) from an equity and 
accessibility perspective, across all drafting programs. Nigel Scott, Associate Director, Student 
Accessibility, will connect with the department for further discussion. 
 
The committee requested only minor changes: 

•  Simplifying English language and math admission requirements and linking to equivalency tables 

•  DRFT 2286: clarifying wording in the evaluation plan 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
THAT Education Council approve, in the form presented at this meeting, the revised Medical Device 
Computer Aided Draft (CAD) and Building Information Modelling (BIM) Technician Diploma program 
content guide and two new courses: DRFT 2286 Statics 1 and DRFT 2287 Statics 2. 
 
PREPARED BY: 





�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�ñ�X���^���‰���í�í�U���î�ì�î�ì�����Ç

���Œ�µ�������D���'���Œ�À�]��

�~���u���P���Œ�À�]���•

�ò�X���K���š���í�ò�U���î�ì�î�ì�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ó�X�����������õ�U���î�ì�î�ì�����Ç

���Œ�µ�������D���'���Œ�À�]��

�~���u���P���Œ�À�]���•

�ô�X���&�������ð�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�õ�X���D���Œ���í�ì�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�d�}�������Z�}�Á�o���©



�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����}�v�š���v�š���'�µ�]����

��

�W�µ�Œ�‰�}�•��



�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•

��

�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v���~�W�>���Z�•

�^�š�µ�����v�š�•���u���Ç���Œ���‹�µ���•�š���(�}�Œ�u���o���Œ�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v���}�(���‰�Œ�]�}�Œ���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����©���]�v�������š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z���]�v�(�}�Œ�u���o�������µ�����Ÿ�}�v�U���Á�}�Œ�l�U���}�Œ���}�š�Z���Œ���o�]�(��

���Æ�‰���Œ�]���v�����U���]�v���o�µ���]�v�P���/�v���]�P���v�}�µ�•���Á���Ç�•���}�(���l�v�}�Á�]�v�P�X�����Œ�����]�š�•���u���Ç���������P�Œ���v�š�������š�}���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���Á�Z�}�����Œ���������o�����š�}���•�µ�8���]���v�š�o�Ç

�����u�}�v�•�š�Œ���š�����š�Z�����o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���}�µ�š���}�u���•���}�(���•�‰�����]�.�������}�µ�Œ�•���•�X��

�W�>���Z���]�•�����À���]�o�����o�����(�}�Œ���š�Z�����(�}�o�o�}�Á�]�v�P�����}�µ�Œ�•���•�W��

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�ì�������������Œ���L�]�v�P���&�µ�v�����u���v�š���o�•��

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�í�������������Œ���L�]�v�P�����‰�‰�o�]������

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�î���K�8���������v�������}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ



��

�������]�Ÿ�}�v���o���W�>�K���/�v�(�}�Œ�u���Ÿ�}�v

�h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���Ç�����Œ���}�v�����}�(���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�U���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

�h�•�������Œ���Á�]�v�P���š�����Z�v�]�‹�µ���•���š�}�����}�u�‰�o���š�����‰�Œ�}�i�����š�•���]�v���}�Œ�š�Z�}�P�Œ���‰�Z�]�����‰�Œ�}�i�����Ÿ�}�v�U���•�����Ÿ�}�v�]�v�P�U�����v�������]�u���v�•�]�}�v�]�v�P�U

���µ�Æ�]�o�]���Œ�Ç���À�]���Á�����v�����u�����Z�]�v���������š���]�o�]�v�P�X

�����•���Œ�]���������}�v�����‰�š�•���]�v���}�Œ�š�Z�}�P�Œ���‰�Z�]�����‰�Œ�}�i�����Ÿ�}�v�U���•�����Ÿ



���u�‰�o�}�Ç�����µ�Œ�Œ���v�š�����}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ�����]�����������Œ���L�]�v�P���~�������•�����v�����š�Z�Œ�����r���]�u���v�•�]�}�v���o���u�}�����o�o�]�v�P���•�Ç�•�š���u�•�����•�������š�}�}�o���š�}���‰�Œ�}���µ����

���Œ���Á�]�v�P�•���(�Œ�}�u�������š���U�������•�]�P�v�•�����v���l�}�Œ���•�‰�����]�.�����Ÿ�}�v�•�X

���‰�‰�o�Ç���š���Œ�u�]�v�}�o�}�P�Ç�����v�������}�v�À���v�Ÿ�}�v�•���µ�•�������]�v�������‰�Œ�}�i�����š�������•�]�P�v���š�����u�X

�/�v�š���P�Œ���š���������À���Œ�]���š�Ç���}�(�����������u�}�����o�•���(�}�Œ���������Z�����]�•���]�‰�o�]�v�����]�v�š�}���������}�u�‰�o���š�����.�v���o���u�}�����o���µ�•�]�v�P�������������Œ���L�]�v�P�U���ï�������/�D�U

���v�����Œ���o���š����Ð�Ð�`



���}�µ�Œ�•���•

��

�Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Z���Œ�����š���Œ�]�•�Ÿ���•���}�(���^�š�µ�����v�š�•

�Z���o���š�������Á�}�Œ�l�����Æ�‰���Œ�]���v������

�'���v���Œ���o�����}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���•�l�]�o�o�•�U���]�v���o�µ���]�v�P���Á�}�Œ�l�]�v�P���l�v�}�Á�o�����P�����}�(���t�]�v���}�Á�•���K�^�X��

�'�}�}�����u���š�Z���u���Ÿ�����o�����v�����u�����Z���v�]�����o�����}�u�‰�Œ���Z���v�•�]�}�v�X��

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���]�v���]�u�‰���Œ�]���o�����v�����u���š�Œ�]�����µ�v�]�š�•���}�(���u�����•�µ�Œ���u���v�š�X��

�'�}�}�����Z���v���r���Ç�������}�}�Œ���]�v���Ÿ�}�v�U�������]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���o�}�}�l�����š�����}�u�‰�µ�š���Œ���•���Œ�����v���(�}�Œ���o�}�v�P���‰���Œ�]�}���•���}�(���Ÿ�u���U�������v�����u���v�µ���o�������Æ�š���Œ�]�š�Ç���(�}�Œ

�l���Ç���}���Œ���l�u�}�µ�•���X��

�^�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o���Á�}�Œ�l���Z�����]�š�•�����v�������v�������]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���Á���o�o���Á�]�š�Z���}�š�Z���Œ�•�X��

�>�}�P�]�����o���Œ�����•�}�v�]�v�P�U���•�‰���Ÿ���o�������]�o�]�š�Ç�U�����v�������v�������]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���À�]�•�µ���o�]�Ì�����}���i�����š�•�X��

���v���]�v�š���Œ���•�š���]�v�����o�o�����•�‰�����š�•���}�(�����Œ���Z�]�š�����š�µ�Œ���U�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P�U���P���v���Œ���o�����}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v�����v�����Œ���o���š�������.���o���•�X

37



�z�����Z���í �ð�ì

���K�Z�������K�h�Z�^���^

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�ì �����������Œ���L�]�v�P���&�µ�v�����u���v�š���o�•

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�í �����������Œ���L�]�v�P�����‰�‰�o�]����

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�î �K�8�������˜�����}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š���^�]�š�����^���(���š�Ç

���Z�&�d���í�ì�í�ï ���}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���D�����Z�

�]�v�]�v



�^�d�����>�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���D�K�����>�>�/�E�'

���Z�&�d���í�í�ï�ì �^�š�����o�������š���]�o�]�v�P���&�µ�v�����u���v�š���o�•

���Z�&�d���í�í�ï�ñ �W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v�•���(�}�Œ���^�š�����o�������š���]�o�]�v�P

���Z�&�d���í�î�õ�ï �/�v���µ�•�š�Œ�]���o�����v�������}�u�u���Œ���]���o�������•�]�����&�Œ���u�]�v�P

���Z�&�d���í�î�õ�ñ �����š���]�o���}�(���/�v���o�]�v���������}�u�‰�}�v���v�š�•

���Z�&�d���í�î�õ�ò �D�]�•�����o�o���v���}�µ�•���D���š���o�•�������š���]�o�]�v�P

���Z�&�d���í�ï�ô�ì ���������ï�������v�������•�•���u���o�]���•

���Z�&�d���í�ï�õ�í

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DRFT%201393
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DRFT%201352
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DRFT%201140
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DRFT%201145




��

�d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���}�(�������Z�]���À���u���v�š

�d�Z�������À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���}�µ�š���}�u���•���(�}�Œ���������Z���•�š�µ�����v�š���]�•���‰�Œ���‰���Œ���������Ç���š�Z�����]�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�}�Œ�����v�����Œ���‰�}�Œ�š�������š�}���š�Z�����^�š�µ�����v�š

�Z�����}�Œ���•�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š�����š���š�Z�������}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���•���u���•�š���Œ�•�X

�d�Z�����š�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���š�Ç�‰�]�����o�o�Ç���•�Z�}�Á�•�������o���©���Œ���P�Œ���������(�}�Œ���������Z�����}�µ�Œ�•���X���d�Z�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�����‹�µ�]�À���o���v�š���(�}�Œ���������}�µ�Œ�•�����]�•���}���š���]�v�������(�Œ�}�u

�o���©���Œ���P�Œ�������•�����•���(�}�o�o�}�Á�•�W

�'�Œ�����]�v�P���^�š���v�����Œ��
�'�Œ������ �W���Œ�����v�š���P�������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v �'�Œ���������W�}�]�v�š

���‹�µ�]�À���o���v���Ç

���= �õ�ò�r�í�ì�ì �ð�X�ï�ï

�� �õ�í�r�õ�ñ �ð�X�ì�ì

���r �ô�ò�r�õ�ì �ï�X�ò�ó

���= �ô�í�r�ô�ñ �ï�X�ï�ï

�� �ó�ò�r�ô�ì �ï�X�ì�ì

���r �ó�í�r�ó�ñ �î�X�ò�ó

���= �ò�ò�r�ó�ì �î�X�ï�ï

�� �ò�í�r�ò�ñ �î�X�ì�ì

���r �ñ�ò�r�ò�ì �D�]�v�]�u�µ�u���W���•�• �í�X�ò�ó

�� �ñ�ì�r�ñ�ñ �í�X�ì�ì

�& �ì�r�ð�õ �&���]�o�]�v�P���'�Œ������ �ì�X�ì�ì

�^ �^���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç���t���•�š�µ�����v�š���Z���•���u���š�����v�����u���•�š���Œ�������������o�����Œ�o�Ç�������.�v���������}���Ç���}�(

�•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�����‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���v�����•���š�}���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�������•�š���v�����Œ���•

�E�l��

�h �h�v�•���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç���t���•�š�µ�����v�š���Z���•���v�}�š���u���š�����v�����u���•�š���Œ�������������o�����Œ�o�Ç�������.�v����

���}���Ç���}�(���•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�����‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���v�����•���š�}���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�������•�š���v�����Œ���•

�E�l��

�/ �/�v���}�u�‰�o���š�� �E�l��

�/�W ���}�µ�Œ�•�����]�v���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���•�• �E�l��

�t �t�]�š�Z���Œ���Á���o �E�l��

���}�µ�Œ�•��

�^�š���v���]�v�P�•

�Z ���µ���]�š�X���E�}�����Œ�����]�š �E�l��

���y ���Æ���u�‰�š�X�����Œ�����]�š���'�Œ���v�š���� �E�l��

�d�� �d�Œ���v�•�(���Œ�����Œ�����]�š �E�l��

�'�Œ���������W�}�]�v�š�����À���Œ���P�����~�'�W���•

�d�Z�������}�µ�Œ�•�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�•���•�Z���o�o�������������o���µ�o���š���������•���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}���µ���š���}�(���š�Z�������}�µ�Œ�•�������Œ�����]�š���À���o�µ�������v�����š�Z�����P�Œ���������À���o�µ���X

�d�Z�����'�W�����•�Z���o�o�������������o���µ�o���š���������Ç�����]�À�]���]�v�P���š�Z�����š�}�š���o���v�µ�u�����Œ���}�(�������Z�]���À���������}�µ�Œ�•�����P�Œ���������‰�}�]�v�š�•�����Ç���š�Z�����š�}�š���o���v�µ�u�����Œ���}�(

���•�•�]�P�v���������}�µ�Œ�•�������Œ�����]�š���À���o�µ���•�X���d�Z�]�•�����µ�u�µ�o���Ÿ�À�����'�W�����•�Z���o�o�������������š���Œ�u�]�v���������v�����•�š���š�������}�v���š�Z�����d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š�����š���š�Z�������v�����}�(

�������Z���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���o���À���o���}�Œ���•���u���•�š���Œ�X

�'�Œ�������•���•�Z���o�o�����������•�•�]�P�v�������š�}���Œ���‰�����š���������}�µ�Œ�•���•���]�v���š�Z�����•���u�����u���v�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ�•���•���š���l���v���}�v�o�Ç���}�v�����X���&�}�Œ���š�Z�����‰�µ�Œ�‰�}�•�����}�(���'�W��

�����o���µ�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���P�Œ�������•���(�}�Œ���Œ���‰�����š���������}�µ�Œ�•���•�U���š�Z���Ç���Á�]�o�o���������]�v���o�µ���������]�v���š�Z���������o���µ�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�������µ�u�µ�o���Ÿ�À�����'�W���X������

�Z���Ÿ�}�v���o�������v�������}�v�•�µ�o�š���Ÿ�}�v�•

41



�W�Œ�}�À�]�����������Œ���Ÿ�}�v���o��

�(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�X

�d�Z�����}�Œ�]�P�]�v���o���î�r���Œ�����]�š�����}�µ�Œ�•���U�����Z�&�d���í�î�ô�ò�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�]�v�P���^�š���Ÿ���•�U���]�•���š�}���������Œ���‰�o�����������Á�]�š�Z���š�Á�}���í�r���Œ�����]�š�����}�µ�Œ�•���•���]�v



https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=106








���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

mailto:kwightman@vcc.ca
mailto:lgriffith@vcc.ca;%20bgriffiths@vcc.ca
mailto:trowlatt@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:nmandryk@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:lapouchtine@vcc.ca;%20cshin@vcc.ca;%20jquitevis@vcc.ca;%20tarmstrong@vcc.ca;%20mabraham@vcc.ca
mailto:Banner
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=106








 

 
DECISION NOTE 

 
PREPARED FOR: Education Council 
 
DATE:   



�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š



�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ò�X���K���š���î�ì�U���î�ì�î�ì�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�ó�X���D���Œ���ð�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�ô�X���:�µ�v���ó�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�õ�X���E�}�À���í�ó�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�•���~�����Œ�]�•�•�•

�í�ì�X�����������õ�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�í�í�X���^���‰���î�ì�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�•���~�����Œ�]�•�•�•

�í�î�X���^���‰���î�ï�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�í�ï�X�����������í�ñ�U���î�ì�î�î�����Ç

�E�]���}�o���������P���P�v��

�~�v�����P���P�v���•

�í�ð�X���D���Œ���í�ñ�U���î�ì�î�ï�����Ç

�>���•�Ì���l�����‰�}�µ���Z�Ÿ�v��

�~�o���‰�}�µ���Z�Ÿ�v���•

�E���u�� ���r�u���]�o �W�Z�}�v���l���Æ�š�X

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�• �����Œ�]�•�•�›�À�����X���� �ò�ì�ð�r�ð�ð�ï�r�ô�ñ�ì�ñ

�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����}�v�š���v�š���'�µ�]����



��

�W�µ�Œ�‰�}�•��

�d�Z���������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�������W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���]�•�������•�]�P�v�������š�}�� ��

���š�Z���� �� ��

�� �� �� ���(�}�Œ�� �� ��

�����v���� ��

�� ��

�� ��

�� ��

�� �� ��

���]�‰�o�}�u�� �‰�Œ�}�À�]�������o�����Œ�v���Œ�•���Á�]�š�Z���•�•�]�•�š���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���š�}���o�����Œ�v���(�}�µ�v�����Ÿ�}�v

�l�v�}�Á�o�����P�����Á�Z�]���Z���(�}�Œ�u�•

https://www.fdhrc.ca/sites/files/EPCCoDH_FDHRC_November_2021.pdf
https://www.fdhrc.ca/pages/ndhce/


��

�����u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Z���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•

�����u�]�•�•�]�}�v���š�}���š�Z���������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�����W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���]�•���š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z���������}�u�‰���Ÿ�Ÿ�À�����•���o�����Ÿ�}�v���‰�Œ�}�����•�•�X�����‰�‰�o�]�����v�š�•���u�µ�•�š���Z���À��

�•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�o�Ç�����}�u�‰�o���š���������š���o�����•�š���ï�ì�����Œ�����]�š�•���]�v���.�Œ�•�š�r�Ç�����Œ���µ�v�]�À���Œ�•�]�š�Ç���o���À���o�����}�µ�Œ�•���•�U���}�Œ�����‹�µ�]�À���o���v�š�•�U���Á�]�š�Z�����v���}�À���Œ���o�o���P�Œ������

�‰�}�]�v�š�����À���Œ���P�����~�'�W���•���}�(���ï�X�ì���~�–���–�•�W

�D�]�v�]�u�µ�u���ò�����Œ�����]�š�•���]�v���,�µ�u���v�����v���š�}�u�Ç���˜���W�Z�Ç�•�]�}�o�}�P�Ç

�~�u�µ�•�š���]�v���o�µ�������o�����•�•�W

https://www.vcc.ca/courses/math-1111/
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.vcc.ca%2Fmedia%2Fvancouver-community-college%2Fcontent-assets%2Fdocuments%2Fprograms%2Fdental-hygiene-candidate-questionnaire.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Caariss%40vcc.ca%7C1207419831704072932508d93fd3e888%7C9d83cfc7633047d5b18d45bafe3b1d87%7C1%7C0%7C637611001905416920%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=4f4PfCOQomFkW0e1EbVj8KbAehZO6KjlbekKuHxcO6Q%3D&reserved=0
https://www.bcit.ca/ices/
https://www.bcit.ca/files/ices/pdf/bcit-ices_vcc_dental_hygiene.pdf
https://www.vcc.ca/crc
https://www.vcc.ca/applying/registration-services/admissions-and-registration/non-academic-admissions-requirements/immunization-record/


https://www.vcc.ca/about/governance--policies/policies/policies/policy-index/prior-learning-assessment-and-recognition.html
https://www.fdhrc.ca/pages/ndhce/




��

�������]�Ÿ�}�v���o���W�>�K���/�v�(�}�Œ�u���Ÿ�}�v

�����P�Œ�����µ���š�����Z���•���u���š���š�Z�����P�}���o�•���}�(���š�Z�����s�����������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�������]�‰�o�}�u�����‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�������•�������}�v���š�Z�������v�š�Œ�Ç�r�š�}�r�W�Œ�����Ÿ������

�����}�u�‰���š���v���]���•���(�}�Œ�������v�����]���v�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�]�•�š�•�Ž�����Ç���Œ���o�]�����o�Ç�������u�}�v�•�š�Œ���Ÿ�v�P���l�v�}�Á�o�����P���U���•�l�]�o�o�•�U�����v�������«�š�µ�����•���]�v���š�Z��

�����v�š�Œ�Ç�r�d�}�r�W�Œ�����Ÿ������

���}�u�‰���š���v���]���•�� ���(�}�Œ�� �� ��

��

�^�š���v�����Œ���•

���v��

���}�u���]�v�•���•���š�����Ç���š�Z����

�(�}�o�o�}�Á�]�v�P�����}�u���]�v�•�W

�W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�W�������h�•�������o���u���v�š�•���}�(���š�Z�������Œ�š�•�����v�����•���]���v�������}�(�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����]�v���š�Z�����•���Œ�À�]�������}�(���š�Z�����‰�µ���o�]�����•�µ���Z�����•���š�Z��

���‰�‰�o�]�����Ÿ�}�v���}�(�����}�����•���}�(�����š�Z�]���•�����v�����‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����}�v���µ���š�U���š�Z���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���}�(���•���(�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ���������v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š�•�U�����v�����š�Z��

�Œ���•�‰�}�v�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç�l�������}�µ�v�š�����]�o�]�š�Ç���(�}�Œ���������]�•�]�}�v�•�����v���������Ÿ



��

�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o���^�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�U�������•�]�P�v�U�����v���������o�]�À���Œ�Ç���D�}����

�>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�]�•���(�}�•�š���Œ�������š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z�������À���Œ�]���š�Ç���}�(�����o���•�•�Œ�}�}�u�����v�����}�v�o�]�v�����~���o���v�������•���•���«�v�P�•�U�� ���o�����������Ÿ�À�]�Ÿ���•�U

���o�]�v�]�����o�‰�Œ�����Ÿ�������•���•�•�]�}�v�•�U���P�Œ�}�µ�‰���Á�}�Œ�l�U���]�v�����‰���v�����v�š���•�š�µ���Ç�U���� ���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P�U�����}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç���}�µ�š�Œ�������Z�U�����v��

���o�]�v�]�����o���Œ�}�š���Ÿ�}�v�•�X

���}�µ�Œ�•�����Á�}�Œ�l���(�}���µ�•���•���}�v���š�Z��

�����À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���}�(�� �]�v�(�}�Œ�u������ �� ���•�l�]�o�o�•�U�����}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v���•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�����]�v�š�Œ���r�����v��

�]�v�š���Œ�‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�š�����u�Á�}�Œ�l���•�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�V�����•���Á���o�o�����•���‰�Œ�}�.���]���v���Ç���]�v���•���o�(�����v�����‰�����Œ�����À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v�X���K�š�Z���Œ���]�u�‰�}�Œ�š���v�š�����µ�Œ�Œ�]���µ�o�µ�u

�š�Z�Œ�������•�����Œ���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���}�( �� �����Œ�]�Ÿ�����o���š�Z�]�v�l�]�v�P�����v��

�� �������]�o�]�Ÿ���•�X���d�Z�]�•���(�}���µ�•���]�•�������•�]�P�v�������š�}���(�}�•�š���Œ���š�Z���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���}�(�‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�]�•�u�U����

���}�u�u�]�š�u���v�š���š�}�� �� ���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P�U�����v�����������]�����Ÿ�}�v���š�}�� �� ���Z���o�‰�]�v�P���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v�X



���}�µ�Œ�•���•

��

�Z�����}�u�u���v�����������Z���Œ�����š���Œ�]�•�Ÿ���•���}�(���^�š�µ�����v�š�•

�����Œ�]�v�P�U�����}�v�•�]�����Œ���š�������v�������u�‰���š�Z���Ÿ��

�� �����}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v�������]�o�]�Ÿ���•

���]�P�]�š���o���o�]�š���Œ�����Ç

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}���Á�}�Œ�l���Á���o�o�����v������

�/�v�š���Œ���•�š���]�v���Z�����o�š�Z���‰�Œ�}�u�}�Ÿ�}�v��

�����]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}�����}�u�‰�o���š�����š���•�l�•���š�Z���š���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�����u���v�µ���o�������Æ�š���Œ�]�š�Ç�����v�����.�v�����u�}�š�}�Œ���•�l�]�o�o�•

��

�����v���� ��

�����µ�Ÿ�}�v�•�W�����^�š�µ�����v�š�•���u�µ�•�š���������‰�Z�Ç�•�]�����o�o�Ç�����v�����‰�•�Ç���Z�}�o�}�P�]�����o�o�Ç�������o���� ���š�}�� ���š�Z�����Œ�]�P�}�Œ�•���}�(���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�����v��

�‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���š�Z�����.�v�����‰�•�Ç���Z�}�u�}�š�}�Œ���•�l�]�o�o�•���v�������������� ���‰�Œ�����Ÿ���������•�����������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�]�•�š�X���d�Z�����‰�Z�Ç�•�]�����o�������u���v���•���}�(���š�Z��

�‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���u���Ç���Á�}�Œ�•���v���������l�U���Á�Œ�]�•�š���}�Œ���•�Z�}�µ�o�����Œ���‰�Œ�}���o���u�•�X���D���š���Œ�]���o�•���µ�•�������]�v���}�Œ���o���Z�����o�š�Z�������Œ�����u���Ç�����+�����š���‰���Œ�•�}�v�•���o�]�À�]�v�P

�Á�]�š�Z�����}�v���]�Ÿ�}�v�•���•�µ���Z�����•���o���š���Æ���•���v�•�]�Ÿ�À�]�š�Ç���}�Œ���}�š�Z���Œ�����o�o���Œ�P�]���•�X�����^�š�µ�����v�š�•�����Œ���������À�]�•�������š�Z���š���&�]�š�v���•�•���š�}���W�Œ�����Ÿ�������P�µ�]�����o�]�v���•

���Œ�������•�š�����o�]�•�Z���������Ç���š�Z�������������}�o�o���P�����}�(���K�Œ���o���,�����o�š�Z���W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�•���š�}�����v�•�µ�Œ�����š�Z���š�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%202214
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%202224
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%203244
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%203254
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%203364


�� ���Œ�����]�š�• �î�ô

�d���Œ�u���&�}�µ�Œ

���,�z�'���ð�ð�í�ð

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%204414
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%203424
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%203434
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/search/?P=DHYG%204464


��

�d�Œ���v�•���Œ�]�‰�š���}�(�������Z�]���À���u���v�š

�d�Z�������À���o�µ���Ÿ



�W�Œ�}�À�]�����������Œ���Ÿ�}�v���o��

�(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�X

�d�Z�����‰�o���v�v�������Œ�}�o��o�X



mailto:Banner
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�����v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v���������Œ�����í

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�î�í�í�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �î�v�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ó�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ð�X�ð�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W



�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o

�^�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�W

�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o���•�š�Œ���š���P�]���•���µ�Ÿ�o�]�Ì�������š�}���•�µ�‰�‰�}�Œ�š���o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���]�v���o�µ�������o�����š�µ�Œ���U�����}�}�‰���Œ���Ÿ�À�����o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���P�Œ�}�µ�‰�����]�•���µ�•�•�]�}�v�U

�•�u���o�o���P�Œ�}�µ�‰�������u�}�v�•�š�Œ���Ÿ�}�v�•�U���o�����}�Œ���š�}�Œ�Ç�U�����v�������o�]�v�]�����o���Á�}�Œ�l�X





mailto:Banner


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

���o�]�v�]�����o���&�}�µ�v�����Ÿ�}�v�•

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W



�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o

�^�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�W

�/�v���������]�Ÿ�}�v���š�}�����]�������Ÿ�����•���•�•�]�}�v�•�U���]�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o���•�š�Œ���š���P�]���•���]�v���o�µ�������•�u���o�o���P�Œ�}�µ�‰�������u�}�v�•�š�Œ���Ÿ�}�v�•�U���•�]�u�µ�o���Ÿ�}�v�•�U

���v�����•�š�µ�����v�š���‰���Œ�š�v���Œ���‰�Œ�����Ÿ�����X

���À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v�����v�����'�Œ�����]�v�P

�'�Œ�����]�v�P���^�Ç�•�š���u�W�^���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç�l�h�v�•���Ÿ�•�(�����š�}�Œ�Ç �W���•�•�]�v�P���P�Œ�������W

�^���r�����o�o�����}�u�‰�}�v���v�š�•���}�(���š�Z��

���À���o�µ���Ÿ�}�v���‰�o���v���u�µ�•�š������

���}�u�‰�o���š�������•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�o�Ç

�,�}�µ�Œ�•�����Ç���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰��

�� �h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•���U���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

���>�K���·�ï ���‰�‰�o�Ç���‰�Œ�]�v���]�‰�o���•���}�(���Œ�����]�}�o�}�P�Ç�U�������v�š���o���Œ�����]�}�P�Œ���‰�Z�Ç�U�������v�š���o���]�u���P�]�v�P���š�����Z�v�]�‹�µ���•�U�����v�����Œ�����]���Ÿ�}�v���•���(���š�Ç

�‰�Œ�}�������µ�Œ���•�X

���>�K���·�ð ���‰�‰�o�Ç���l�v�}�Á�o�����P�����}�(�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����š�Z���}�Œ�Ç�����v�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ�������š�}���‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u�����o�]�v�]�����o�������]�o�]�Ÿ���•�����v�����‰�Œ�}�������µ�Œ���•�X

���>�K���·�ñ �����u�}�v�•�š�Œ���š�����‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�������Z���À�]�}�µ�Œ�U�� ��

���v���� �� �������]�o�]�Ÿ���•���]�v���š�Z�������o�]�v�]�����o����

���>�K���·�ò �^���o�(�r���•�•���•�•���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����v�������o�]�v�]�����o���‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u���v�������]�v���Œ���o���Ÿ�}�v���š�}���•�š���v�����Œ���•���}�(���‰�Œ�����Ÿ�����X

���>�K���·�ó





mailto:aariss@vcc.ca
mailto:Banner
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���W�Œ�����Ÿ�������í

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�î�í�ï�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �î�v�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ò

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ï�X�ñ�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�����]�v�š�Œ�}���µ�����•���š�Z���}�Œ���Ÿ�����o���u�}�����o�•�����v�������}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�•���š�Z���š���]�v�(�}�Œ�u�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ�����X���/�š���Á�]�o�o�����•�•�]�•�š

�o�����Œ�v���Œ�•���]�v���P���]�v�]�v�P���(�}�µ�v�����Ÿ�}�v���o���l�v�}�Á�o�����P���U�����«�š�µ�����•�U���À���o�µ���•�U�����v���������]�o�]�Ÿ���•���‰���Œ�š���]�v�]�v�P���š�}���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�]�•�u�U

�����}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v�U�����v���� �� ���������]�•�]�}�v���u���l�]�v�P�U���Á�Z�]�o��

�Œ�����}�P�v�]�Ì�]�v�P���š�Z���� �������š���Œ�u�]�v���v�š�•���}�(���Z�����o�š�Z���Œ���o���À���v�š�� �� �������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v����

�W�>���Z���~�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v�•

�� �E�}

���}�µ�Œ�•�����>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•���~���>�K�•�W

��







��

�z���•

�/�•���š�Z�]�•���š�Z�����‰�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�M

�� �E�}

�W�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���W�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o

���,�z�'�����]�‰�o�}�u��

�������]�Ÿ�}�v���o���/�v�(�}�Œ�u���Ÿ�}�v

�^�µ�‰�‰�}�Œ�Ÿ�v�P

���}���µ�u���v�š���Ÿ�}�v�W

���}�µ�Œ�•�����d�}�‰�]���•�W

���}�u�u�µ�v�]�����Ÿ�}�v���•�}���]���o���•�š�Ç�o���•

���}�v�G



���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

�/�v���t�}�Œ�l�G�}�Á

�í�X���ñ�í�ì�í���>���������Œ

�î�X���^�,�^���������v

�ï�X�����µ�Œ�Œ�]���µ�o�µ�u

���}�u�u�]�©����

�ð�X�������µ�����Ÿ�}�v�����}�µ�v���]�o

�ñ�X���Z�����}�Œ���•

�ò�X�������v�v���Œ

���‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���W���š�Z

�í�X���ì�î�l�ì�ô�l�î�ð���í�î�W�ð�ì���‰�u

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�•

�~�����Œ�]�•�•�•�W�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À����

�(�}�Œ���ñ�í�ì�í���>���������Œ

�î�X���ì�î�l�ì�ô�l�î�ð���í�W�ì�ð���‰�u

�W���Œ�À�]�v���&���Z�]�u

�~�‰�(���Z�]�u�•�W�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À����

�(�}�Œ���^�,�^���������v

�ï�X���ì�ï�l�ì�ñ�l�î�ð���ô�W�ñ�õ�����u

�d�}�������Z�}�Á�o���©

�~�š�Œ�}�Á�o���©�•�W�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À����

�(�}�Œ�����µ�Œ�Œ�]���µ�o�µ�u

���}�u�u�]�©����

�,�]�•�š�}�Œ�Ç

�í�X�����µ�P���î�õ�U���î�ì�í�õ�����Ç

�����Œ�]�i�����Z���������Ì�]�i��

�~���Œ���������Ì�]�i���•

�î�X���E�}�À���î�ò�U���î�ì�î�í�����Ç

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�•���~�����Œ�]�•�•�•

�W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�•

�Œ���(���Œ���v���]�v�P���š�Z�]�•

���}�µ�Œ�•��

�ï�ñ�W�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�������]�‰�o�}�u��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E���u���W

�K�Œ���o���,�����o�š�Z���^���]���v�����•���í

���+�����Ÿ�À���������š���W �^���‰�š���u�����Œ���î�ì�î�ð

�^���Z�}�}�o�l�����v�š�Œ���W�,�����o�š�Z���^���]���v�����•

�����‰���Œ�š�u���v�š�W �����v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�����~�ñ�í�ì�í�•

���}�v�š�����š�~�•�•

�����š�����^�µ���u�]�©�����W���ì�í�l�í�õ�l�î�ð���ñ�W�î�î�����u

�s�]���Á�]�v�P�W�����,�z�'���î�í�ð�ð���W���K�Œ���o���,�����o�š�Z���^���]���v�����•���í
�>���•�š�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À�����W���í�í�l�î�ò�l�î�í���ð�W�ð�õ�����u

�>���•�š�������]�š�W���ì�î�l�î�ô�l�î�ð���í�í�W�ð�ô�����u
���Z���v�P���•���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���������Ç�W�������Œ�]�•�•

�E���u�� ���r�u���]�o �W�Z�}�v���l���Æ�š�X

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�• �����Œ�]�•�•�›�À�����X���� �ò�ì�ð�r�ð�ð�ï�r�ô�ñ�ì�ñ

�/ �Z�] ���] �M

77

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�K�Œ���o���,�����o�š�Z���^���]���v�����•���í

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�î�í�ð�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �î�v�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ó

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ð�X�í�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•���� ��







���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

mailto:jzakoor@vcc.ca
mailto:trowlatt@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca










���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

mailto:aariss@vcc.ca
mailto:jzakoor@vcc.ca
mailto:trowlatt@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:nmandryk@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:lapouchtine@vcc.ca;%20cshin@vcc.ca;%20jquitevis@vcc.ca;%20tarmstrong@vcc.ca;%20mabraham@vcc.ca
mailto:Banner
https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

���o�]�v�]�����o���W�Œ�����Ÿ�������í

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�î�î�î�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �î�v�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ô�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d









���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35






���Z�����l�����o�o���š�Z���š�����‰�‰�o�Ç�W

�,�}�µ�Œ�•���]�v�������š���P�}�Œ�Ç���í�W �í�ì�î



mailto:aariss@vcc.ca
mailto:lapouchtine@vcc.ca;%20cshin@vcc.ca;%20jquitevis@vcc.ca;%20tarmstrong@vcc.ca;%20mabraham@vcc.ca
mailto:Banner






�d�K�d���>�����K�h�Z�^�����,�K�h�Z�^�W�í�ò�ñ



���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

mailto:jzakoor@vcc.ca








mailto:aariss@vcc.ca


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

���o�]�v�]�����o���W�Œ�����Ÿ�������î

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�ï�ï�î�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �ï�Œ�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ò�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ï�X�ó�í

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�����‰�Œ�}�À�]�����•���o�����Œ�v���Œ�•���š�Z�����}�‰�‰�}�Œ�š�µ�v�]�š�Ç���š�}���(�µ�Œ�š�Z���Œ�������À���o�}�‰���l�v�}�Á�o�����P�������v�����•�l�]�o�o�•��

�� �������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v���������Œ�����(�}�Œ�� ��

��

���d�Z�����‰�Œ�}�À�]�•�]�}�v���}�(�����o�]�v�]�����o�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����•���Œ�À�]�����•���(�}�Œ���� ���Á�]�š�Z�����]�À���Œ�•�����v�������•�U

�Á�Z�]�o���� �� �����o�]���v�š���À���o�µ���•�����v�����š�Z�����]�v�G�µ���v�������}�(�� �������š���Œ�u�]�v���v�š�•���}�(���Z�����o�š�Z�U��

�����v�����o�����o�����Œ�v���Œ�•���š�}���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���•�•���(�Œ�}�u���� ���š�}��

�� �����Ç���š�Z�������v�����}�(���š�Z�]�•��

�W�>���Z���~�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v�•

�� �E�}

���}�µ�Œ�•�����>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•���~���>�K�•�W

��

���,�z�'���î�î�î�ð�X

���}�µ�Œ�•�����W�Œ���r�Z���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

��

��

���}�µ�Œ�•�������}�r�Œ���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

�š�}���‰�Œ�}�À�]�������•���(�������v��

���+�����Ÿ�À�����‰���Œ�•�}�v�r�����v�š���Œ�����]�v���‰�Œ�}�À�]���]�v�P





�,�}�µ�Œ�•�����Ç���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰��

�d�K�d���>�����K�h�Z�^�����,�K�h�Z�^�W�í�õ�ñ

�����š���P�}�Œ�Ç���í�W���>�����š�µ�Œ���U���K�v�o�]�v���U���^���u�]�v���Œ�U���d�µ�š�}�Œ�]���o

���Z�����l�����o�o���š�Z���š�����‰�‰�o�Ç�W

�,�}�µ�Œ�•���]�v�������š���P�}�Œ�Ç���í�W ��









�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o

�^�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�W

�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ



�d�K�d���>�����K�h�Z�^�����,�K�h�Z�^�W�í�í�ð





���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

�/�v���t�}�Œ�l�G�}�Á













�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�W�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���W�Œ�����Ÿ�������î

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�ï�ð�ï�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �ï�Œ�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ô�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ò

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•���� �� ���o�����Œ�v���Œ�•�� ���(�}�Œ���]�v�š���P�Œ���Ÿ�}�v��

���]�v�š�}�� �� �������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ������

�� ���(�}�Œ�� ��

���‰�Œ�����Ÿ�����X��

��

�W�>���Z���~�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v�•

�� �E�}

���}�µ�Œ�•�����>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•���~���>�K�•�W

�E���u�� ���r�u���]�o �W�Z�}�v���l���Æ�š�X

���u�����Œ�����Œ�]�•�• �����Œ�]�•�•�›�À�����X���� �ò�ì�ð�r�ð�ð�ï�r�ô�ñ�ì�ñ

��

���,�z�'���î�í�ï�ð�X

���}�µ�Œ�•�����W�Œ���r�Z���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

��

��

���}�µ�Œ�•�������}�r�Œ���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

�‰�Œ���‰���Œ���•���v�����o���• �š�}���•�Ç�v�š�Z���•�]�Ì�����l�v�}�Á�o�����P���U���•�l�]�o�o�•�����v�������«�š�µ�����• ���v��

�š�Œ���v�•�]�Ÿ�}�v�Œ���P�µ�o���š�����À���Œ�]���� ���Ç�����‰�‰�o�Ç�]�v�P�����š�Z�]�����o���•�š���v�����Œ���•�U�������•�š���‰�Œ�����Ÿ�����•�U�����v��

�o���P�]�•�o���Ÿ�À�����Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š�•���v�������•�•���Œ�Ç�•���«�v�P�•���]�v���‰�Œ���‰���Œ���Ÿ�}�v ���v�š�Œ�Ç�r�o���À���o�š�Z�����Œ���•�‰�}�v�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç�����v��

�������}�µ�v�š�����]�o�]�š�Ç���}�(���•���o�(�r�Œ���P�µ�o���Ÿ�v�P�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v���d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�����]�v���o�µ�����•�������•�]�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ�������u���v���P���u���v�š

���v�������µ�•�]�v���•�•���‰�Œ�]�v���]�‰�o���•���]�v���o�µ���]�v�P�����š�Z�]���•�U�������}�v�}�u�]���•�U���u���Œ�l���Ÿ�v�P�U�����v�������v�š�Œ���‰�Œ���v���µ�Œ�•�Z�]�‰�����‰�‰�o�]�������š�}�������À���Œ�]���š�Ç���}�(

�‰�Œ�����Ÿ�������•���«�v�P�•�X�W�}�o�]�Ÿ�����o�������Ÿ�}�v�����v���������À�}�������Ç���]�v�]�Ÿ���Ÿ�À���•���š�}���������Œ���•�•���}�Œ���o���Z�����o�š�Z���]�v���‹�µ�]�Ÿ���•�����Œ�������o�•�}�����Æ�‰�o�}�Œ����

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�����]�•���‰���Œ�š���}�(���š�Z�����(�µ�o�o���Ÿ�u���������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v�������]�‰�o�}�u�����‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�X

�����š���]�o�• �}�( �W�>���Z�W

119



�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o

�^�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�W

�/�v�•�š�Œ�µ���Ÿ�}�v���o���•�š�Œ���š���P�]���•�����Œ�����µ�•�������š�}���‰�Œ�}�u�}�š�����o�����Œ�v�]�v�P���•�µ���Z�����•�������•���r�•�����v���Œ�]�}�•�U���•�u���o�o���P�Œ�}�µ�‰���Á�}�Œ�l�U���P�Œ�}�µ�‰

���]�•���µ�•�•�]�}�v�����v�����P�µ���•�š���•�‰�����l���Œ�•�X





���}�µ�Œ�•�����d�}�‰�]���•

��

�z���•

�/�•���š�Z�]�•���š�Z�����‰�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�M

�� �E�}

�W�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���W�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o

���,�z�'���W���'

���}�µ�Œ�•�����d�}�‰�]���•�W

�>���P�]�•�o���Ÿ�À�������v�������š�Z�]�����o�����•�‰�����š�•���}�(���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o���‰�Œ�����Ÿ����

���µ�Œ�Œ���v�š���]�•�•�µ���•�����v�����(�µ�š�µ�Œ�����š�Œ���v���•���]�v�������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ����

�/�v�š���Œ�‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�����}�o�o�����}�Œ���Ÿ�À�����‰�Œ�����Ÿ����

�����v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�����‹�µ���o�]�š�Ç�����•�•�µ�Œ���v�������]�v���À���Œ�]�������‰�Œ�����Ÿ�������•���«�v�P�•

�� ���}�(���Z�����o�š�Z�U�� �� �����v��

�����À�}�������Ç���š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z���‰�}�o�]�Ÿ�����o�������Ÿ�}�v

��

�d�Œ���v�•�]�Ÿ�}�v���š�}���‰�Œ�����Ÿ����

�����Œ�����Œ�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š

��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����Œ���•�}�µ�Œ�������]�v�(�}�Œ�u���Ÿ�}�v���Á�]�o�o���������•�µ�‰�‰�o�]���������Ç���š�Z���������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š�l�]�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�}�Œ�X

�>�����Œ�v�]�v�P���Z���•�}�µ�Œ�����•���~�š���Æ�š���}�}�l�•�U���o�����l�•�Z�}�‰���u���v�µ���o�•�U�����‹�µ�]�‰�u���v�š�U�����š���X�•�W

�Z���Ÿ�}�v���o�������v�������}�v�•�µ�o�š���Ÿ�}�v�•

�z�}�µ���}�v�o�Ç���Z���À�����š�}�����}�u�‰�o���š�����š�Z�����Z���Ÿ�}�v���o�������v�������}�v�•�µ�o�š���Ÿ�}�v�•���•�����Ÿ�}�v���}�v�������(�}�Œ�������P�Œ�}�µ�‰���}�(���Œ���o���š�������‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�•���~�]�X���X����

�v�µ�u�����Œ���}�(�����Z���v�P���•���š�}�������W���'�����v�����u�µ�o�Ÿ�‰�o�������}�µ�Œ�•���•�•�X���/�•���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o���‰���Œ�š���}�(�������P�Œ�}�µ�‰���}�(���Œ���o���š�������‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�•�M

�����š���Œ�u�]�v���v�š�•�K�Œ���o���Z�����o�š�Z�����]�•�‰���Œ�]�Ÿ���•�U���•�}���]���o�������š���Œ�u�]�v���v�š�•�Z�����o�š�Z���]�v���‹�µ�]�Ÿ���•�À�µ�o�v���Œ�����o�����‰�}�‰�µ�o���Ÿ�}�v�•

�����v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v���������À�}�������Ç�W�}�o�]�Ÿ�����o�������Ÿ�}�v

�W�Œ�}�À�]�����������Œ���Ÿ�}�v���o��

�(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�W

���Œ�����š�Z���Œ�������v�Ç

���Æ�‰�����š���� ���}�•�š�• ���• ��

122



mailto:aariss@vcc.ca
mailto:jzakoor@vcc.ca
mailto:trowlatt@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:nmandryk@vcc.ca;%20drabadzija@vcc.ca
mailto:lapouchtine@vcc.ca;%20cshin@vcc.ca;%20jquitevis@vcc.ca;%20tarmstrong@vcc.ca;%20mabraham@vcc.ca
mailto:Banner


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�K�Œ���o���,�����o�š�Z���^���]���v�����•���ï

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�ð�ï�ð�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �ï�Œ�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ò�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•



�� �h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•���U���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

���>�K���·�î �Z���o���š�����‰���Œ�]�}���}�v�š���o���Œ�]�•�l�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š�U���š�Œ�����š�u���v�š���u�}�����o�]�Ÿ���•�����v�����}�Œ���o���•�Ç�•�š���u�]�����o�]�v�l�•���š�}���}�µ�š���}�u���•���]�v���}�Œ���o

�Z�����o�š�Z�������Œ���X

125







���}�µ�Œ�•�������Z���v�P�����Z���‹�µ���•�š

https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

�����v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v���������Œ�����ð

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�ð�ð�í�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �ï�Œ�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ô

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ñ�X�ò�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W







��

�z���•

�/�•���š�Z�]�•���š�Z�����‰�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o�M

�� �E�}

�W�Œ�]�u���Œ�Ç���W�Œ�}�‰�}�•���o



https://curriculum.vcc.ca/programadmin/?key=35


�����v�v���Œ�����}�µ�Œ�•��

�E���u���W

���}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç���W�Œ�����Ÿ����

�^�µ���i�����š�����}�����W ���,�z�'���r�������v�š���o���,�Ç�P�]���v��

���}�µ�Œ�•�����E�µ�u�����Œ�ð�ð�ò�ð

�z�����Œ���}�(���^�š�µ���Ç �ï�Œ�����z�����Œ���W�}�•�š�r�•�����}�v�����Œ�Ç

���Œ�����]�š�•�W �ô�X�ñ

���Œ�]���P�������}�o�o���P�������}�����h�d

���Œ�]���P�������]�o�o�]�v�P���,�}�µ�Œ�•�ò

���Œ�]���P�������}�µ�Œ�•�����>���À���o�ì�í

���}�µ�Œ�•���������•���Œ�]�‰�Ÿ�}�v�W

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�������•�•�]�•�š�•���o�����Œ�v���Œ�•���]�v�������‹�µ�]�Œ�]�v�P���l�v�}�Á�o�����P���U���•�l�]�o�o�•�U�����«�š�µ�����•�����v�������Æ�‰���Œ�]���v�������š�}���������}�u�‰���š���v�š���o���À���o���(�}�Œ

�����À���o�}�‰�]�v�P�U���]�u�‰�o���u���v�Ÿ�v�P�����v�������À���o�µ���Ÿ�v�P�����}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç���Z�����o�š�Z���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�•�����v�����‰�}�o�]���Ç�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���Á�Z�]�o��

���µ�]�o���]�v�P�������‰�����]�š�Ç���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����‰�µ���o�]�������v�����}�š�Z���Œ���Z�����o�š�Z���‰�Œ�}�(���•�•�]�}�v���o�•�X��

�W�>���Z���~�W�Œ�]�}�Œ���>�����Œ�v�]�v�P�����•�•���•�•�u���v�š���˜���Z�����}�P�v�]�Ÿ�}�v�•

�� �E�}

���}�µ�Œ�•�����>�����Œ�v�]�v�P

�K�µ�š���}�u���•���~���>�K�•�W

��

���,�z�'���ï�ï�ò�ð�X

���}�µ�Œ�•�����W�Œ���r�Z���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

��

��

���}�µ�Œ�•�������}�r�Œ���‹�µ�]�•�]�š���•���~�]�(�����‰�‰�o�]�������o���•�W

�� �h�‰�}�v���•�µ�������•�•�(�µ�o�����}�u�‰�o���Ÿ�}�v���}�(���š�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•���U���•�š�µ�����v�š�•���Á�]�o�o�������������o�����š�}�W

���>�K���·�í ���Æ�‰�o���]�v���‰�µ���o�]�����Z�����o�š�Z�������Œ�����•�Ç�•�š���u�•�U���‰�µ���o�]�����Z�����o�š�Z�Ç���‰�}�o�]���Ç�U�����v�����š�Z�����Œ�}�o�����}�(���š�Z���������v�š���o���Z�Ç�P�]���v�]�•�š���]�v���‰�µ���o�]��

�‰�}�o�]���Ç�������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š�X

���>�K���·�î �����o�]�À���Œ�������Z�����o�š�Z���‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���]�v���š�Z�������}�u�u�µ�v�]�š�Ç���š�}���]�u�‰�Œ�}�À�����š�Z�����Z�����o�š�Z�����v���������‰�����]�š�Ç���}�(���]�v���]�À�]���µ���o�•�����v��

���}�u�u�µ�v�]�Ÿ���•�X

�d�Z�]�•�����}�µ�Œ�•�����]�•���‰���Œ�š���}�(���š�Z�����(�µ�o�o���Ÿ�u���������v�š���o

�,�Ç�P�]���v�������]�‰�o�}�u�����‰�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�X

�� �]�o �( �W�>���Z

134





�d�K�d���>�����K�h�Z�^�����,�K�h�Z�^�W�í�õ�ì



��





The committee recommended some edits to clarify language and processes, including around external 
review and documentation. 

There was a general discussion about resourcing and support for education service renewals. Currently, 
the support instructional associates in the CTLR can provide to education services renewals (as opposed 
to program renewals) is very limited. The committee recommended exploring opportunities to increase 
resourcing and support. 

Committee feedback was incorporated into the policy and procedures drafts, and updated documents 
were reviewed at the March 6, 2024 EPC meeting. There were no additional comments.  

The committee approved posting the policy and procedures for College feedback. 

Feedback is open from March 6 to March 27, 2024. The committee will review feedback submissions at 
an upcoming meeting. 
 
 
PREPARED BY:  Sarah Kay, Chair, Education Policy Committee 
 
DATE: March 6, 2024 

139

139

139





3. When available, education service renewals will be guided by professional practice 
standards, quantitative and qualitive data, and regional, national, or international 
benchmark data. 

4. Education service renewals are a thorough, forward



g. responding to completed renewals through the implementation of 
recommendations as appropriate and necessary to fulfill the intent of the renewal to 
improve and direct service delivery and quality.  

Renewal Schedule 

3. The Renewal Schedule will be developed by the Vice President Students and Community 
Development or delegate in consultation with the Vice Presidents of other service areas. 

4. The Renewal Schedule will be shared with the Education Quality Committee and a final 
version submitted to Education Council for information.  

5. Education services renewals for each area will be conducted every 5-8 years, or earlier if 
determined to be undertaken as part of a broader institutional plan. 

Required Documentation 

6. The Required Documentation is intended to capture a complete and thorough process, as 
well as the information, resources and data used in the evaluation and reflection of services 
and the determination of recommendations. 

7.  
The final version of Required Documents will be shared with department employees upon 
completion.



 

b. Internal Reflection Report 

This document will capture: 

• findings that are evidence-based and draw on institutional and/or 
departmental data already collected or data collected during the renewal 
process; and 

• input gathered from employees and students within the service area as well 
as broader college input.  

This report is submitted to the appropriate Vice President or delegate and is included 
with the Final Report and Recommendations. 

 

c. External Review Report 

This document will capture a review of key findings from the Internal Reflection 
Report and include feedback and recommendations from one or more individuals or 
groups external to VCC. 

• An external review team consisting of 1 to 3 members will be established, 
based on recommendations from the Administrator and approved by the 
appropriate Vice President or delegate. 

• Members may include experts, consultants and/or specialists from external 
advisory committees, organizations, local Indigenous communities and/or 
other post-secondary institutions or professionals that hold expertise in the 
area. 

• External reviewer(s) will be provided with the Internal Reflection Report and 
other appropriate documents. 

• External reviewer(s) will submit a Report with their recommendations to the 
appropriate Vice President or delegate and the Administrator. 

• The External Review Report will inform the Final Report and 
Recommendations. 

 

d. Final Report and Recommendations 

This document will be an executive summary of the Internal Reflection Report and 
the External Review Report and outline high-level findings and provide 
recommendations. 

This document is submitted along with all required documentation to the 
appropriate Vice President or delegate. 

Institutional Response 

10. An institutional response to the Final Report and Recommendations will be prepared by the 
appropriate Vice President or delegate and submitted to the Administrator, department, and 
Education Council along with the Final Report and Recommendations. 

11. Education Council will review the Final Report and Recommendations and Institutional 
Response and will forward these documents to the Board of Governors. Education Council 
may provide additional commentary. 

143



12. The Final Report and Recommendations will inform Service Area planning processes and may 
also inform broader institutional planning.  The Final Report and Recommendations will go 
into the departmental integrated planning process. 

13. The college, Education Council and/or the Board of Governors may request updates on the 
recommendations and progress of outcomes from service area renewals. 

 

Definitions 

  

Term Description 

Education Service Areas 
Departments of the College established to provide support, 
direction, and guidance for all students and student needs.  

Employee 



Program Renewal Schedule 2023-2028 
*Last Update January 25, 2024

SCHOOL 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 
Continuing 
Studies 

Fashion Design 
and Production 

Fashion 
Merchandising 

MDRT ITOP / PDD 



Education Services Renewal Schedule 2023-2028 

*Finalized February 20, 2024

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 
(start of new 8-
year Cycle) 

2027/28 

1. RO – Financial Aid (in
progress; likely done in
May 2024)

2. Student Conduct Office
(in progress; likely done
summer 2024)

3. Disability Services (in
progress; likely done
summer 2024)

4. CS Office & CS Registrar
(in progress; likely done
Sept 2024)

5. Library (in progress;
likely done May 2024)

1. RO –
Admissions/
Registration

2. International
Education

3. Academic
Advising

1. Student
Services
Centre

2. Assessment
Services

3. RO –
Scheduling/
Systems

4. Indigenous
Education &
Community
Engagement

1. Learning
Centre

2.




